S bl the southern point of Nova
Cape a ey Scotia, is a small Island half a
mile off the continent of Cape Island, and presenting
many features of interest.  The reefs to the eastward
are famed in the history of shipping as the scene of
many notable wrecks, among them that of the * Hun-
garian " in 1860, when nearly 400 perished without a
single survivor,  The western shore, facing Clark’s Har-
bour, forms for about two miles a perfect crescent beack
of fine white sand, where the water in summer months
is quite comfortable for bathing.

Trr MArRCONT STATION is well worth a visit, and the
flash from the light-house has been seen under excep-
tional eircumstances at a distance of forty miles,

A Government ferry plies regularly from the Cape
to the Island.

Green Island, lying some two miles off the Harbour,
provided winter quarters (welcome, no doubt, though
not chosen) to the crew of a Massachusetts vessel as
early as 1740, There is a stone in this Island with an
inscription of doubtful origin ; certainly human handi-
work, and claimed by some to be of Scandinavian origin.




